PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Misenhimer, David

Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 12:18 PM
To: Michael K Brandon

Cc: FermiCOL Resource; Govan, Tekia
Subject: Agenda

Fermi Ol call (Public Teleconference)

Monday, August 4, 2014

This meeting is scheduled for the NRC to discuss with DTE Electric Company the open items that remain in
the review of their Fermi 3 COL application.

NRC staff are asked to convene in the designated NRC room.

Applicant and the Public are requested to use the following call-in:

Teleconference number: 888-560-4208
Participant passcode: 68463

Agenda Items™:

1.

NRC staff to discuss with applicant their response to Fermi RAI 13.06.01-57 on Physical Security
(ML14184B292).

Current wording for insert 1:

These procedures are in effect at the time of issuance of the combined license and were developed
using currently accepted industry guidance.

Proposed wording for insert 1:

These procedures are in effect at the time of issuance of the combined license and were developed
using currently accepted NRC endorsed industry guidance.

NRC staff to discuss with applicant EF3 COL 2A.2-2-A, “Confirmation of the Reactor Building x/Q
Values”

a. Information to be added in Chapter 15 of FSAR to discuss the closure of doors and airlocks on
the Plant East side of the Reactor Building and Fuel Building during movement of irradiated fuel

b. Discussion of administrative controls and ensuring door and airlock closure to prevent
unanalyzed accident release, over length of license.

NRC staff to discuss the ACRS Action Item as it relates to Fukushima Recommendation 4.2 and
conforming changes to the Safety Evaluation.

*These agenda items will be updated, as needed, prior to the teleconference.

David Misenhimer, P.E.



Project Manager

Office of New Reactors (NRO)

Division of New Reactor Licensing (DNRL)
Projects Branch (LB3)

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Two White Flint 6-C28

Mail Stop: T6 D38

Washington, DC 20555-0001
301.415.6590 (direct)

301.415.6323 (fax)

David.Misenhimer@NRC.gov (email)
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